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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2020-25 Issuing Division: Administration
DATE: May 1, 2020

TO: All Gaming Licensees and Other Interested Persons

FROM: Nevada Gaming Control Board

SUBJECT: Health and Safety Policies for Reopening after Temporary Closure

Pursuant to section 13 of Governor Sisolak’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 016, issued on April
29, 2020, gaming operations in this State may not resume until the Nevada Gaming Control Board
deems it is safe to do so. Section 13 of Emergency Directive 016 also requires the Board to create
policies to effectuate a safe, measured, and incremental resumption of gaming operations.

To meet its obligation under Emergency Directive 016, the Board issues the following:

Health and Safety Policies for the Resumption of Gaming Operations: Nonrestricted Licensees

Health and Safety Policies for the Resumption of Gaming Operations: Restricted Licensees

In conjunction with state and local health officials, the Board will continue to monitor the spread of
COVID-19 and its effect on the resumption of gaming operations, and will issue further notices as
appropriate.
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